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PCOC Mission Statement

The mission of the Pasadena Center Operating company (PCOC) is to promote Pasadena as a
meeting and travel destination in an effort to maximize economic impact through the
development of meetings, conventions, entertainment events and tourism by providing

professionally managed facilities and first-class service.

Copies of this agenda and past agendas are posted at Pasadena City Hall and available for
download online at https://www.Visitpasadena.com/board-agendas/.
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@ PASADENA

CENTER OPERATING COMPANY

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 4:00 pm

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Public Comment on Matters Not On the Agenda

Approval of March 22, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes: Motion to Approve
2022 Financial Audit — Robert Callanan, Principal, CLA: Motion to Accept
Executive Committee Report - Tyron Hampton

FY24 Budget — Michael Ross, CEO: Motion to Approve

Directors Reports

e Financial Report, March, 2023 - Phuong Wong: Motion to Approve
Sales - Center, Civic, CVB — Kristin McGrath

Marketing Update — Christine Susa

Operations — Naz Sabripour
Ice Rink - Michael Ross

Chief Executive Officer Report - Michael Ross
e TBID Update

Tournament of Roses Report — David Eads, CEO
Rose Bowl Operating Company Report — Aaron Milam

Adjournment: Next meeting: Wednesday June 28, 2023 at 4:00 pm

T~

Tyron Hampton, Chair, Board of Directors

| HEREBY CERTIFY that this Agenda, in its entirety, posted on the City of Pasadena rotunda area bulletin board at 100 N. Garfield Ave., and on
www.pasadenacenter.com this 21st day of September 2021 by 3:00 p.m.

VA an pee C etk

Margie Christ, Recording Secretary
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Convention Center
Civic Auditorium
Ice Skating Center
Convention & Visitors Bureau

OFFICIAL MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, March 22, 2023
4:00 p.m.

Pasadena Convention Center
300 E. Green Street
Pasadena, CA 91101



Call to Order:
Chairman Tyron Hampton, called the March 22, 2023, Pasadena Center Operating Company
(PCOC) Board of Directors Special Meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

Roll Call:
Roll call was taken and recorded by Margie Christ. A quorum assembled.

Board Members

Tyron Hampton, Chair

Phil Hosp Vice-Chair

Paul Leclerc, Treasurer (absent)
Joseph Titizian, Secretary (absent)
Joan Aarestad (absent)

Pat Amsbry

Scott Boone

David Eads

Kim Burbank

Dave Klug

Eleanor Lee

Jeff Michael

Blair Salisbury

Dan Stenz

Mike Owen

PCOC Staff

Michael Ross, CEO

Kristin McGrath, CVB Executive Director

Naz Sabripour, Convention Center Executive Director
Phuong Wong, Director of Finance

Margie Christ, Director of Human Resources

Christine Susa, Director of Marketing & Communications

RBOC
Aaron Milam, RBOC Representative

City Staff
Lesley Cheung, Assistant Attorney, City of Pasadena

Introductions

o Dan Stenz, PCOC Board Member and Westin Hotel General Manager

e Aaron Milam, RBOC Representative to the PCOC Board

Tyron Hampton introduced two new patrticipants to the group, Dan Stenz who is a new PCOC
Board member and Westin Hotel GM, as well as Aaron Milam who is the new RBOC representative
to the PCOC Board. Each told the group about themselves, then each member of the group told
about themselves.

Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
(None)

Approval of January 25, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

It was moved by Pat Amsbry and seconded by Scott Boone, to approve the January 25, 2023,
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes as submitted. The motion unanimously carried. Absent: Paul
LeClerc; Joe Titizian; Joan Aarestad
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Executive Committee Report — Tyron Hampton
Chair Tyron Hampton told the Board that the TBID proposal would go to the March 27" City Council
meeting for final approval.

FY24 Budget — Michael Ross, CEO

Michael Ross drew the Board’s attention to the “DRAFT Budget — FY 2024” document which had
previously been provided in the Board’s meeting package. He said that it had been presented to the
City Manager that morning and there were very few questions. He also said that it will be on the
Board’s April agenda for approval. He noted that operating revenue is expected to increase by
about 5%, and expenses are expected to increase about 8% due to higher cost of doing business.
He pointed out that capital expenditures are budgeted at $2.5 million which is largely the Civic
Auditorium restoration project which is offset by grant/loan funds from the new loan from the City.

Directors Reports

e Financial Report, February 2023 - Phuong Wong
Phuong Wong provided an update on the PCOC financials. Operating revenue was $8.7 million,
which was $2.1 million better than budget. Operating expenses were $5.4 million, $616,000
better than budget. Net operating income was $3.1 million which was $2.7 million better than
budget.

TOT revenue collected through February, 2023 was $8.1 million which was $525,000 better
than budget. Debt service expense was $8.1 million, which was $590,000 better than budget.
Net gain was $3,000, which is $1.1 million better than budget.

TBID assessment was $2.7 million which was $66,000 better than budget. CVB expenses were
$1.9 million, resulting in a net gain of $805,000 which was $33,000 under budget.

The total net gain for the company was $3.9 million, which was $3.8 million better than budget.

It was moved by Jeff Michael and seconded by Scott Boone, to approve the February, 2023
financials as submitted The motion unanimously carried. Absent: Paul LeClerc; Joe Titizian;
Joan Aarestad.

e Sales —Kristin McGrath
Kristin McGrath, Executive Director of the CVB directed the Board to the information previously
provided about the CVB, Center and Civic Auditorium activity. She said that definite hotel room
nights achieved to date in FY23 are 21,230 to an annual goal of 40,000 (53%). Further, she said
63 new leads, equaling 38,781 room nights over the next 32 months, were issued to the hotel
community in February. She that of 711 rooms contracted for the recent SCALE event, 668
rooms or 94% were picked up. She said that that was a very high percentage and a positive
indicator for Pasadena conventions. Kristin pointed out that hotel occupancy was 75.5% in
February which was better than January (64.7%), but behind 2020 (81%). She said ADR was on
par with recent years at $192. She went on to point out some highlights of the sales team as
displayed in the exhibits.

There was a question as to whether Kristin thought that the room night goal of 40,000 would be
achieved. Kristin responded that yes, she believed there were good indicators and a healthy
enough pipeline for the remaining three months to hit the goal. She went on to say that new,
hotel room centric, software being purchased will assist herself and the team better understand
the challenges and opportunities in their room night sales pipeline.

e Operations — Naz Sabripour
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Naz Sabripour, Executive Director of the Convention Center, directed the Board directors’
attention to the materials that had previously been provided. She reviewed the highlights with
the group.

e Marketing Update — Christine Susa
Christine Susa, Director of Marketing, directed the Board to the information previously provided
about marketing and communications efforts. She reviewed some of the activities of the sales
and marketing teams for the CVB.

e Ice Rink - Michael Ross
Michael Ross, CEO reported that the Ice Rink activity has continued to be very strong. He
directed the Board to the information previously provided about the ice rink.

Chief Executive Officer Report - Michael Ross, CEO

e TBID Update
Michael Ross reported that the TBID petitions have been received and we are currently over the
50% threshold (80%) allowing the PCOC to submit to the City Council for approval on March
27™. He went on to say that there had been a few Public Records Act (PRA) requests from short
term rental owners, some of whom had expressed objections. He said that all PRA requests had
been responded to.

Tournament of Roses Report - David Eads, CEO

David Eads told the Board that plans for the parade and game are progressing. He said that there is
an upcoming meeting in Dallas regarding the College Football Playoff (CFP) games, of which the
Rose Bowl is a semi-final site this coming January 1, 2024.

RBOC Report — Aaron Milam

Aaron Milam told the Board that the RBOC continues to study whether a family golf venue would be
a worthwhile business venture for the Rose Bowl. He said that they were looking forward to the
various music festivals coming up. He also mentioned that the RBOC staff is working on plans for
the postponed soccer game which will now be held on July 4. That means that America-Fest will
not take place this year, although there will be fireworks at the Rose Bowl on July 4.

Adjournment
On order of the Chair, the Board Meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Approved for the Board of Directors By:

Tyron Hampton Joe Titizian
Chair, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

Respectfully submitted by:

Margie Christ, Recording Secretary Date
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Board of Directors
Pasadena Center Operating Company
Pasadena, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Pasadena Center Operating Company as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated March 22, 2023. We have
previously communicated to you information about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit in our statement of work — audit services
letter dated October 21, 2022. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant audit findings or issues
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Pasadena Center Operating Company are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements.

As described in Note 1, the Pasadena Center Operating Company changed accounting policies related
to leases by adopting Statement of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB Statement) No.
87, Leases, for the year ended June 30, 2022. Accordingly, the accounting change has been applied to
the beginning of the year of adoption, July 1, 2021.

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper period. Accounting estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

 Management's estimate of the derivative instruments liability and related deferred accumulated
decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives are based on a third-party derivative valuation
performed for the period ended June 30, 2022 in accordance with GASB Statement No. 53,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the derivative instruments liability and related deferred accumulated
decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives in determining that they are reasonable in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

CLAglobal.com/disclalmer



Board of Directors
Placentia Center Operating Company
Page 2

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was:

e The disclosure of the derivative instrument liability in Note 7 to the financial statements.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this communication, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our
audit.

Management representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated March 22, 2023.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our engagement.



Board of Directors
Placentia Center Operating Company
Page 3

Required Supplementary Information

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements, we
made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RSI, including whether the
RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods
of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such
changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the RSI. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained during
the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide sufficient
evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

* * %

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Pasadena Center Operating Company and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WMM% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Irvine, California
March 22, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Pasadena Center Operating Company
Pasadena, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pasadena Center Operating Company (the
Company), a component unit of the City of Pasadena, California, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Company’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Pasadena Center Operating Company, as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in
its financial position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2021, the Company adopted new
accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87, Leases.
The guidance requires lessees to recognize a right-to-use asset and corresponding lease liability and
lessors to recognize a lease receivable and corresponding deferred inflow of resources for all leases
with lease terms greater than twelve months. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

S b o Ban L e an nacien ot e beecd s e of S aiohed o ClAglobal.comfdisclalmer
M
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Board of Directors
Pasadena Center Operating Company

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any
currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

e Fxercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o l|dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

2
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Board of Directors
Pasadena Center Operating Company

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with GAAS, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 22, 2023, on our consideration of the Company's internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’'s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

WM% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Irvine, California
March 22, 2023

(©)
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

As the Pasadena Center Operating Company (the PCOC) management, we offer readers of the
PCOC’s financial statements, this narrative overview, and an analysis of the financial activities for the
year ended June 30, 2022. The PCOC's financial statements consist of management's discussion and
analysis (MD&A), statement of net position; statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net
position; statement of cash flows; and notes to the basic financial statements. We encourage readers to
consider the information presented herein in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial
statements and the accompanying notes.

BACKGROUND

The PCOC is a nonprofit 501(c) (4) corporation incorporated in 1973 to manage the Pasadena
Convention Center, the Pasadena Civic Auditorium, the Pasadena Convention and Visitors Bureau,
and the Pasadena Ice Skating Center. The PCOC was one of the first independent nonprofit
organizations in the United States to combine its facility operations and destination marketing efforts.

The PCOC is funded by revenue from its facilities, proceeds from a Tourism Business Improvement
District (2.9 percent), a self-imposed hotel assessment, and a 60 percent portion of the Transient
Occupancy Tax (12.1 percent). In FY 2017, The City of Pasadena and the PCOC amended their
operating agreement establishing a maximum amount of Transient Occupancy Tax revenue to be
transferred to the PCOC annually. In FY 2018, the Pasadena Convention and Visitors Bureau
converted the Pasadena TBID from the Parking and Business Area Law 1989 ('89 Law) to the Property
and Business Improvement District Law of 1994 ('94 Law). The district assessment remained the same
(2.89 percent) and was approved for a five-year term through June 30, 2023.

ABOUT OUR BUSINESS

The PCOC operates a world-class state of the art public assembly facilities that generate significant
regional economic activity by attracting conventions, tradeshows, entertainment, and other events to
Pasadena. Our facilities include a 55,000 square feet Exhibition Hall, 25,000 square feet Ballroom, 18
meeting rooms of varying sizes, the Historic Civic Auditorium that seats 3,000, the Gold Room, and a
17,000 square feet Exhibit Hall. The PCOC also manages a regulation-size skating rink onsite.

The Pasadena Convention and Visitor's Bureau (PCVB) attracts hundreds of thousands of people to
the City annually, enriching the local economy with hotel and retail spending and other direct spending
on goods and services.

PCVB promotes economic development, provides marketing support to the City’'s art, culture,
innovation, and special events, including operating a Visitor Information Center opened year-round.

MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND STRATEGY

The Company’s mission is to promote Pasadena as a meeting and travel destination by attracting
conventions, tradeshows, entertainment events, and tourism to its professionally managed facilities and
first-class service. The Company’s management operates the business consistent with strategic
business principles for success in both the short term and over more extended periods. PCOC focuses
on unifying the management team, dedicated employees, and third-party contractors to achieve its
priority and remain competitive in the meeting industry.
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as the introduction to PCOC’s basic financial
statements. The annual financial report comprises three components: management’s discussion and
analysis, the financial statements, and the notes to the financial statements.

The Statement of Net Position presents all PCOC'’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
and deferred inflows of resources as of June 30, 2022. The difference between (a) assets and deferred
outflows of resources and (b) liabilities and deferred inflows of resources is reported as net position.
Over time, increases and decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of PCOC is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents information showing
PCOC's net position changes during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are
reported when the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the related cash flow
timing. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result
in cash flows in future fiscal periods.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents information showing cash receipts and cash payments during
the fiscal year, a reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities, and
detail of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

In fiscal year 2022, the Pasadena Center experienced a sharp recovery across all of its operating
segments, driven primarily from the lift of restrictions on large gatherings at the late stages of 2021.

In the fiscal year 2022, the Company’s cash and cash equivalents increased by $950,000 related to the
company’'s operation. Capital assets decreased by $2.1 million, mostly from depreciation expense of
$4.0 million.

Deferred outflows of resources for PCOC are related to the accumulated decrease in fair value of
hedging derivatives and amortization of deferred refunding charge. Deferred outflows of resources
decreased $14.4 million from 2021 to 2022, mainly due to the change in the derivatives’ fair value at
year-end.

The Company’s current liabilities, including accounts payable, other accrued liabilities, accrued salaries
and benefits, deposits increased by $1.1 million compared to the fiscal year 2021. The current portion
of long-term debt increased by $253,000.

Deferred inflows of resources for PCOC are related to the deferred refunding charges and an upfront
amount received as part of a service concession agreement with Centerplate. Deferred inflows of
resources decreased by $515,000 from 2021 to 2022 due to recognizing these revenues due to the
passage of time. In the fiscal year 2022, the amortization of capital investments by Centerplate
resumed in July 2021.

17



PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

The net position represents the residual interest in PCOC’s assets, and deferred outflows of resources
after all liabilities and deferred inflows of resources are deducted. PCOC'’s net position at the end of FY
2022 is a deficit totaling $3,392,046, decreased by $3,632,570 during the year. Net position is reported
in three major categories: net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted. A full
explanation is in Nole 7 1o the basic financial statements.

The portion of net position classified as net investment in capital assets, represents capital assets net
of accumulated depreciation/amortization and net of related outstanding liabilities is $2.4 million at year-
end. Although PCOC's net investment in capital assets is net of related liabilities, the resources used to
repay the debt must be from other sources; the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

The restricted net position remained the same at $870 thousand in the fiscal year 2022. $867 thousand
of this amount represents funds restricted for public art.

2022 2021
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 19,315,503 $ 18,365,214
Receivables and Other Assets 124,510,339 126,635,522
Total Assets 143,825 842 145,000,736
Deferred Outflows of Resources 11,674,693 26,057,346
Current Liabilities 9,136,456 8,040,154
Noncurrent Liabilities 145,388,632 165,159,755
Total Liabilities 154,525,088 173,199,909
Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,367,493 4,882,789
Net Position (Deficit)
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,432,565 1,302,747
Restricted 870,240 870,240
Unrestricted (6,694,851) (8,197,603)
Net Position (Deficit) 3 (3,392,046) $ (7.024,616)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Operating Revenues

The fiscal year 2022 operating revenue equaled $8.5 million, representing a 530% increase from the
previous fiscal year. Please note: the annual growth rate is dramatically greater than what would
be considered a normal operating result due to the equally dramatic decline in revenue during
fiscal year 2021.
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

During the year, revenues for the PCOC were recognized through space rental and all ancillary
services (such as food & beverage, parking, etc.). Key revenue drivers were:

* Television production, Conferences, and Conventions
* Pasadena Ice Skating Center skating classes and hockey league games
» Parking for short-term leases for nearby projects

Operating Expenses

In the fiscal year 2022, total operating expenses increased to $12.5 million from $8.6 million, an
increase of 45.0%. The increase was driven by the return to hosting events including re-staffing for
business needs, increase in occupancy related expenses, and resuming contractual obligations that
were temporarily suspended in fiscal year 2021. Depreciation expense, primarily for the convention
center building, amounted to $4.0 million.

PCVB contracted and direct expenses in the fiscal year 2022 totaled $2.2 million, an increase of
106.6% compared to $1.1 million in 2021. The increase in PCVB spending is a direct effort to refocus
on maximizing the return of the tourism, meeting and conventions industry.

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses), Net

Non-operating revenues, mainly, Transient Occupancy Tax and Tourism Business Improvement Tax
revenue, totaled $12.9 million; an increase of 133.2% mostly as a result of the significant decline in the
prior year. Interest income also decreased by $145,000 or 55.6% compared to the fiscal year 2021.

Capital Contributions

Capital contributions include $76,055, which is recognized as revenue from the $1.6 million contribution
paid by Boston Culinary Group, now Centerplate. The remainder of the $193,519 unamortized amount
paid by Centerplate will be recognized in equal monthly installments over the life of the agreement with
PCOC.

2022 2021
Operating Revenues $ 8,494,453 $ 1,347,177
Operating Expenses 12,518,091 8,594,402
Operating Loss (4,023,638) (7,247,225)
Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses, Net 7,580,153 (246,131)
Income Before Capital Contributions 3,556,515 (7,493,356)
Capital Contributions 76,055 12,676
Change in Net Position 3,632,570 (7,480,680)
Net Position (Deficit), Beginning of Year (7,024,616) 456,064
Net Position (Deficit), End of Year $ (3.392.046) $§ (7.024616)
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CAPITAL ASSETS

PCOC's investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2022, and 2021, amounts to $121,573,130 and
$125,521,118, respectively (net of accumulated depreciation/amortization). This investment in capital
assets includes building and improvements, machinery and equipment, furniture and fixtures, right-to-
use lease assets, land, and construction in progress. The net decrease in PCOC’s investment in capital
assets, net of depreciation, for the current fiscal year was $3.9 million. Additional information on
PCOC’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 of the financial statements.

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

Buildings and Improvements $ 118,307,556 $ 122,081,486
Machinery and Equipment 683,623 747,998
Furniture and Fixtures 53,246 66,371
Right-to-Use Leased Assets 54,403 81,274
Land 2,423,473 2,423,473
Construction in Progress 50,829 120,516

Totai $ 121,573,130 $ 125521118

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of June 30, 2022, PCOC had long-term debt outstanding balance is $140,527,175, a decrease of
$5.3 million from 2021 due to current year principal payments. There were no major debt events during
the current fiscal year. For additional information on PCOC'’s long-term debt activity, refer to Note 6 of
the financial statements’ notes.

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
COP 2006 Series A Capital Appreciation Bonds $ 5,578,439 $ 10,556,151
COP 2008 Series A Capital Appreciation Bonds 134,720,000 134,720,000
Energy Conservation Loan 175,197 480,759
Leases Payable 53,539 81,274
Total $ 140527175 _$ 145838184

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of PCOC’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for additional financial information
should be addressed to the Director of Finance, Pasadena Center Operating Company, 300 E. Green
Street, Pasadena, California 91101.
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivables
Lease Receivable
Due from the City of Pasadena
Prepaid Items
Total Current Assets

RESTRICTED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated or Amortized
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated or Amortized
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives
Deferred Charges on Refunding
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities
Accrued Salaries and Benefits
Interest Payable
Advance Deposits Payable
Long-Term Liabilities - Due Within One Year
Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Derivative Instruments Liability
Accrued Salaries and Benefits
Long-Term Liabilities - Due in More than One Year
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Leases
Deferred Charges on Refunding
Service Concession Arrangement
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for Public Art
Restricted for Organ Repairs and Maintenance Project
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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10,572,001
943,736
7,495
1,869,378
116,600

13,509,210
8,743,502

2,474,302
119,098,828

121,573,130

143,825,842

10,763,362
911,331

11,674,693

765,219
357,887
565,433
1,399,386
6,048,531

9,136,456

10,763,362
146,626
134,478,644

145,388,632

154,525,088

7,488
4,166,486
193,519

4,367,493

2,432,565
867,377
2,863
(6,694 851)

(3,392 046)




PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

OPERATING REVENUES
Occupancy Fees
Ice Skating Center
Parking
Commissions
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Pasadena Center
Ice Skating Center
Pasadena Convention and Visitors Bureau
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Contributions from City of Pasadena (Transient Occupancy Taxes)
Tourism Business Improvement District Taxes
Grant Income
Facility Restoration Fee
Investment Income (Loss)
Interest Expense and Fiscal Agent Fees
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Net Position - Beginning of Year

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

3,255,890
2,797,351
1,232,355
1,208,857

8,494,453

4,999,675
1,311,835
2,231,027
3,975,554

12,518,091

(4,023,638)

9,750,623
3,189,250
2,652,274
65,872
(2,486,935)
(5,490,931)

7,580,153

3,656,515

76,055

3,632,570

(7,024,616)

$ (3,392.046)



PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Cash Payments to Empioyees for Services
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of Grants
Contributions from the City of Pasadena (Transient Occupancy Taxes)
Receipt of Tourism Business Improvement District Taxes
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets
Principal Paid on Long-Term Liabilities
Interest Paid on Long-Term Liabilities
Facility Restoration Fee for Capital Improvements
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment Income Received
Change in Fair Value of Cash Equivalents
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR
RECONCILIATION TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

(1
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$ 7,997,567
(4,276,326)

(3,677,783)
43,458

2,552,274
9,026,618
3,011,627
14,590,519

T

(135,581)
(5,823,297)
(4,856,010)

65,872
(10,749,016)

(331,861)
(2,602,811)
(2,934,672)

950,289

18,365,214

$ 19.315.503

$ 10,572,001
8,743,502

$ 19315503




PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Loss $ (4,023,638)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 3,975,554
Amortization of Deferred Inflows Related to Lease (14,977)
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 108,017
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable (818,302)
Lease Receivable 14,970
Prepaid ltems (13,099)
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities 469,707
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 23,803
Advance Deposits Payable 321,423
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 43,458

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITY

Amortization of Deferred Refunding Charges $ 369.169
Accretion of Interest on Long-Term Debt $ 512,288
Amortization of Service Concession Arrangement $ 76.055

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

Pasadena Center Operating Company (the Company) was formed in 1973 as a nonprofit
corporation under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code for the purpose of
managing and operating the Pasadena Center and the Pasadena Convention and Visitors
Bureau. The Pasadena Center is comprised of the Civic Auditorium, which includes the
auditorium and adjacent land, and the Conference Center, which includes the Conference
Center, Exhibition Hall, and related parking facilities.

The Company operates under an agreement with the City of Pasadena (the City) whereby
the Company maintains and operates the Pasadena Center and the Pasadena Convention
and Visitors Bureau. The Pasadena City Council appoints the members of the Company’s
board of directors. The Company’s operations constitute part of the overall financial
reporting entity of the City and are accounted for as a discretely presented component unit
in the City’'s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report consistent with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Basis of Presentation

The Company’s financial statements are presented in conformance with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, which established standards for
external financial reporting for all state and local governmental entities. The basic financial
statements include the statement of net position, statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position, and statement of cash flows.

Basis of Accounting

The Company is accounted for as an enterprise fund (proprietary fund type). A fund is an
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts established to record the financial
position and results of operations of a specific governmental activity. The activities of
enterprise funds closely resemble those of ongoing businesses in which the purpose is to
conserve and add to basic resources while meeting operating expenses from current
revenues. Enterprise funds account for operations that provide services on a continuous
basis and are substantially financed by revenues derived from user charges. The Company
utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recognized as they are incurred.

Classification of Revenues and Expenses

The Company classifies its revenues and expenses into the following classifications:
operating revenues, operating expenses, nonoperating revenues, and nonoperating
expenses.

Operating revenues consist of charges to customers for sales and use of the facilities, with
the relating costs considered operating expenses. Nonoperating revenues consist of
contributions from the City of Pasadena of their transient occupancy taxes, tourism business
improvement district taxes, investment income, and other nonoperating income. Capital
contributions consist of contributed capital assets.

(13)
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NOTE 1

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncement

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB
Statement No. 87, Leases. This standard requires the recognition of certain lease assets
and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources recognized based on the payment provisions of the
contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational
principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
standard, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use
lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of
resources. The City adopted the requirements of the guidance effective July 1, 2021 and
has applied the provisions of this standard to the beginning of the period of adoption.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as short-term,
highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash or so
near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of
changes in interest rates and have an original maturity date of three months or less.

Investments

Investments are reported in the accompanying statements at fair value, except for certain
certificates of deposit and investment contracts that are reported at cost because they are
not transferable, and they have terms that are not affected by changes in market interest
rates. Investment earnings (loss) includes interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any
gains or losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments.

Prepaid Assets

Certain payments to vendors, which refiect costs applicable to future accounting periods are
recorded as prepaid assets.

Leases

The Company is a lessee for noncancellable leases of equipment. The Company recognizes
a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use asset (lease asset) in the statement of net
position. At the commencement of a lease, the Company initially measures the lease liability
at the present value of payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently,
the lease liability is reduced by the principal portion of lease payments made. The lease
asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for lease
payments made at or before the lease commencement date. Subsequently, the lease asset
is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life. The Company monitors changes in
circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its leases and will remeasure the
lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect the
amount of the lease liability.

(14)
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NOTE 1

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Leases (Continued)

The Company is a lessor for a noncancellable lease of office space in a building. The
Company recognizes a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources in the statement
of net position. At the commencement of a lease, the Company initially measures the lease
receivable at the present value of payments expected to be received during the lease term.
Subsequently, the lease receivable is reduced by the principal portion of lease payments
received. The deferred inflow of resources is initially measured as the initial amount of the
lease receivable, adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease
commencement date. Subsequently, the deferred inflow of resources is recognized as
revenue over the life of the lease term. The Company monitors changes in circumstances
that would require a remeasurement of its lease and will remeasure the lease receivable
and deferred inflows of resources if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly
affect the amount of the lease receivable.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated
historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated assets are valued at their
estimated acquisition value on the date received. The Company capitalizes all assets with a
historical cost of at least $10,000 consistent with City practice. The cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend
asset lives are not capitalized.

Depreciation is computed utilizing the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Buildings 50 Years
Building Improvements 310 30 Years
Machinery and Equipment 3 to 30 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Right-to-Use Leased Equipment 2to 5 Years

Compensated Absences

The Company has a paid time off (PTO) policy in effect. It is the Company’s policy to permit
employees to accumulate earned but unused PTO benefits. PTO hours can accrue up to a
maximum of one and one-half times the annual allowable amount (maximum of 27 to 42
days, 216 to 336 hours). The Company pays all earned PTO benefits upon termination. All
accumulated PTO is recorded as an expense and a liability at the time the benefit is earned.
This is included in accrued salaries and benefits on the statements of net position.



NOTE 1

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities on the statement of net
position. Net positions were classified in the following categories: net investment in capital
assets, restricted, and unrestricted.

Net investment in capital assets consists of the cost of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets, as applicable.

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on the use either
through the enabling legislation adopted by the Company’s board of directors, or through
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments. All other net position is reported as unrestricted.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Company’s
policy to use unrestricted resources first, and then restricted resources as they are needed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(16)
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Summary of Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022, are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 10,572,001
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,743,502
Total Cash and Investments $ 19,315,503

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022, consist of the following:

Cash on Hand $ 15,305
Deposits With Financial Institutions 5,829,380
City of Pasadena Investment Pool 4,727,316
Cash and Investments With Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Mutual Funds 8,743,502
Total Cash and Investments $ 19.315.503
Deposits

At June 30, 2022, the carrying amount of the Company’s deposits was $5,829,380 and the
bank balance was $6,409,001. The $579,621 difference represents outstanding checks and
other reconciling items. All of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2022
were collateralized or insured with securities held by pledging financial institutions in the
Company’s name.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able
to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial
credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty
(e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of
its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The
California Government Code does not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit
the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following
provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived
by the governmental unit). The fair value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must
equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also
allows financial institutions to secure the Company’s deposits by pledging first trust deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

(17)
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NOTE 2

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Company by the
California Government Code. Other than what is in the Government Code, the Company

has no other investment policy.

Investment Types Authorized by *Maximum *Maximum
Authorized by the Investment *Maximum Percentage Investment in
California Government Code Policy Maturity of Portfolio One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds Yes 5 Years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations Yes 5 Years None None
U.S. Agency Securities Yes 5 Years None None
Bankers' Acceptances Yes 180 Days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper Yes 270 Days 15% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit Yes 5 Years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements Yes 1 Year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Yes 92 Days 20% None
Medium-Term Notes Yes 5 Years 30% 5%
Mutual Funds Yes N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds Yes N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities Yes 5 Years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds Yes N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund Yes N/A None None
Joint Power Agency Pools
(Other Investment Pools) Yes N/A None None

* Based on state law requirements or investment policy requirements, whichever is more restrictive.

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the
Company’s investment policy. The table below identifies the investment types that are
authorized for investments held by the bond trustee. The table also identifies certain
provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk and concentration of

credit risk.
Maximum Minimum
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Rating
U.S. Treasury Obligations None N/A
U.S. Agency Securities None N/A
State and Local Agency Bonds None Aa
Bankers’ Acceptances 360 days Aa
Commercial Paper 270 days Aa
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit None Aa
Repurchase Agreements None Aa
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A Aaa
Investments Contracts None Aa



PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the
Company manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of short-
term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of
the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to
provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Company’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the Company’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity

12 Months 12t0 60
Investment Type Fair Value or Less Months
City of Pasadena Investment Pool $ 4,727,316 $ 4,727,316 $ -
Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Mutual Funds 8,743,502 8,743,502 -
Total $ 13470818 $ 13470818 $ -

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by
(where applicable) the California Government Code, the Company’s investment policy, or
debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-end for each investment type.

Minimum Ratings at End of Year
Legal
Investment Type Fair Value Rating Aaa Not Rated
City of Pasadena Investment Pool $ 4,727,316 N/A $ - 8 4,727,316
Fiscal Agent:
Money Market Mutual Funds 8,743,502 Aaa 8,743,502 -
Total $ 13,470,818 $ 8,743,502 _§ 4,727,316

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the Company contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in anyone issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.




NOTE 2

NOTE 3

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Company categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by U.S. GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure
the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are quoted prices for similar assets in active markets; Level 3 inputs
are significant unobservable inputs.

The Company’s investments in the City investment pool and the fiscal agent money market
mutual funds are not subject to the fair value hierarchy. Further details on the City's
investment pool fair value hierarchy can be found in the City’s Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 2022.

TOURISM BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TAXES AND CONTRIBUTIONS OF
CITY TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAXES

Tourism Business Improvement District (TBID) Taxes

The TBID was established in March 2003. The TBID is an assessment levied against each
hotel and motel business in the City. The assessment is calculated as a percentage of each
day’s Gross Occupancy Revenue and is passed through to guests. The rate of assessment
is set annually by resolution of the City Council but cannot exceed 2.89%. For the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2022, the rate was set at 2.89%. The purpose of the TBID is to market
Pasadena as a destination by funding activities, programs, expenses, and services of the
Pasadena Convention & Visitors Bureau. Marketing activities of the Pasadena Convention &
Visitors Bureau and the Pasadena Conference Center are financed by the TBID. For the
year ended June 30, 2022, TBID taxes were $3,189,250, of which $380,198 was due from
the City at June 30, 2022.

Contributions of City Transient Occupancy Taxes (TOT)

The Company receives support from the City equal to the sum of the annual debt service
payments on the 2006A and 2008A expansion project bonds and an allowance of $500,000
to be used by the Company for maintenance, repairs, capital improvements and or debt
service. A portion of this support is retained by the City to pay for the Company’s insurance.
Annual capital improvements to the Convention Center, Civic Auditorium and Ice Skating
Center are approved by the City. For the year ended June 30, 2022, net TOT revenue was
$9,750,623, of which $1,465,941 was due from the City at June 30, 2022.

(20)
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NOTE 4

NOTE 5

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

LEASE RECEIVABLE

The Company leases office space under a three-year, noncancellable, lease agreement.
The net present value of the lease receivable was determined using an estimated discount
rate of 0.218%. The lessee is required to make monthly fixed payments of $1,250. The
Company recognized lease revenue of $14,977 during the current fiscal year. Future
minimum lease payments to be received are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year Ending June 30, Payment Payment Payments
2023 3 7,495 $ 5 $ 7,500

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, is as follows:

June 30, 2021 Transfers Balance at
as Restated (1) Additions and Deletions June 30, 2022
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated
or Amortized:
Land $ 2,423,473 % - 8 - % 2,423,473
Construction in Progress 120,516 135,581 (205,268) 50,829
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated
or Amortized: 2,543,989 135,581 (205,268) 2,474,302
Capital Assets Being Depreciated/Amortized
Buildings and Improvements 184,227,898 97,253 184,325,151
Machinery and Equipment 1,881,441 - - 1,881,441
Furniture and Fixtures 366,934 - - 366,934
Right-to-Use Leased Equipment 81,274 - - 81,274
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated/Amortized 186,657,547 97,253 - 186,654,800
Less Accumulated Depreciation/
Amortization:
Buildings and Improvements (62,146,412) (3,871,183) - (66,017,595)
Machinery and Equipment (1,133,443) (64,375) - (1,197,818)
Furniture and Fixtures (300,563) (13,125) - (313,688)
Right-to-Use Leased Equipment - (26,871) - (26,871)
Total Accumulated Depreciation/
Amortization (63,580,418) (3,975,554) - (67,555,972)
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated/
Amortized, Net 122,977,129 (3,878,301) - 119,098,828
Total Capital Assets, Net 3 1%1,118 § (3.742720) & (205,268) _$ 121,573,130

(1) The beginning balance was restated to add right-to-use lease assets due to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. See Note 1.
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE6 LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2022, is as follows:

Balance at Principal
June 30, 2021 Additions/ Payments/ Balance at Due in
as Restated (1) Accretion Prepayments June 30, 2022 One Year
Certificates of Participation
2006 Series A $ 11,340000 $ - § (54900000 $ 5850000 $ 5,850,000
Accreted Interest (783,849) 512,288 - (271,561) -
Certificates of Participation
2008 Series A 134,720,000 - - 134,720,000 -
Energy Conservation Loan 480,759 - (305,562) 175,197 175,197
l.eases Payable 81,274 - (27,735) 53,539 23,334
Total $ 145838184 3 512288 _§ (5823297) _§ 140527175 _§ 6,048,531

(1) The beginning balance was restated to add leases payable due to the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. See Note 1.

2006 Certificates of Participation

On August 23, 2006, the City issued the 2006 Certificates of Participation, 2006 Series A
and B in the amount of $162,639,972. The Certificates of Participation were issued to
finance the cost of improvements to the Pasadena Conference Center and related facilities,
establish a reserve fund per the Trust Agreement, and finance the cost of execution and
delivery of the Certificates of Participation.

2006 Series A of the Certificates of Participation were issued as Capital Appreciation
Certificates. These certificates of participation appreciate in value based on annual accretion
of the initial amount at a rate of interest that will result in each such capital appreciation
certificate of participation appreciating to its maturity value on its final maturity date.
Accretion will commence on August 23, 2006. Interest accretes at a yield ranging from
3.85% to 4.81%. By their nature, there are no regular interest payments associated with
capital appreciation certificates of participation; interest on the debt results from the
difference between the amounts paid by the investors when the debt was issued and the
significantly larger value at maturity. Each year, the outstanding balance is increased by the
accreted value associated with the certificates of participation. Principal on the 2006 Series
A Certificates of Participation is payable in annual installments ranging from $415,000 to
$5,850,000 commencing February 2010 and ending February 2023.

2006 Series B of the Certificates of Participation was refunded by the 2008 Series A
Certificates of Participation (see note below).

The annual requirements to repay the outstanding Certificates of Participation 2006 Series A
at June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Principal
Year Ending June 30, Payment Accretion
2023 $ 5850000 $ (271.561)



PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE6 LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

2008 Certificates of Participation

On April 15, 2008, the City issued the 2008 Refunding Certificates of Participation, 2008
Series A in the amount of $134,720,000. These certificates of participation were issued to
refund the City’'s Certificates of Participation (Conference Center Project), 2006 Series B
Certificates of Participation and finance the costs of execution of the 2008 Series A
Certificates of Participation. The refunded certificates of participation were repaid in April
2008 and the liability has been removed from the statement of net position. Interest on 2008
Series A Certificates of Participation were issued at a variable rate with the reassignment of
the synthetic fixed rate swap of 3.536%. Principal is payable in annual installments ranging
from $6,775,000 to $11,445,000 commencing February 1, 2024, and ending February 1,
2035.

The annual requirements to repay the outstanding Certificates of Participation 2008 Series A
at June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Principal Interest Hedging
Year Ending June 30 Payment Payment Derivative, Net Total
2023 $ - $ 1077760 $ 3625120 $ 4,702,880
2024 6,775,000 1,055,177 3,547,885 11,378,062
2025 7,480,000 998,627 3,354,557 11,833,184
2026 8,260,000 936,187 3,141,263 12,337,450
2027 9,045,000 867,490 2,906,822 12,819,312
2028-2032 59,265,000 3,061,370 10,186,990 72,513,360
2033-2035 43,885,000 532,764 1,363,712 45,791,476
Total $ 134720000 _$ 8520375 _§ 28126349 _§ 171375724

The above table incorporates the net receipts/payments of the hedging derivative instrument
associated with this debt issue. These amounts assume that current interest rates on
variable rate bonds and the current reference rates of hedging derivative instruments will
remain the same for their term. As these rates vary, interest payments on variable-rate
bonds and net receipts/payments on the hedging derivative instruments will vary. Refer to
Note 7 for additional information regarding the derivative instruments associated with the
debt of the Company.

Energy Conservation Loan

The Company received approval from the City in June 2008 to commence a project
designed to conserve energy through use of more efficient air conditioning systems and
energy efficient lighting. The project budget cost was $4,581,071; $1,560,000 was pledged
by Pasadena Water and Power (PWP) as a rebate based on energy savings and
$3,000,000 was covered by a loan from the California Energy Commission with an interest
rate of 3.95% for 13 years. The annual requirements to repay the outstanding loan from the
State of California Energy Conservation Commission at June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total Debt
Year Ending June 30, Payment Payment Service
2023 $ 175,197 $ 3,822 $ 179.019
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NOTE 6

NOTE 7

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Leases Payable

The Company leases equipment for terms of 24 to 60 months under four noncancelable
lease agreements. The net present values of the leases payable were determined using
estimated discount rates that range from 0.185% to 0.577%. One agreement requires fixed
quarterly payments of $1,117 and the other three agreements require fixed monthly
payments of $341, $628, and $990. Total future minimum lease payments under lease
agreements are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year Ending June 30, Payment Payment Payments
2023 $ 23,334 $ 172 $ 23,506
2024 21,437 89 21,526
2025 4,686 36 4,722
2026 4,082 13 4,095
Total $ 53,539 $ 310 $ 53,849

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT LIABILITY

The Company has entered into a floating to fixed interest rate swap in order to hedge the
change in cash flows with respect to certain variable debt as described below. This structure
results in a lower borrowing cost by accessing interest rate markets more attractive than
traditional fixed rate debt structures of the time. The greater liquidity and flexibility of the
swap market has offered the Company significant cost savings opportunities in the swap the
Company has engaged in.

Conference Center Variable Rate Demand Refunding Certificates of Participation

(COP)

On September 18, 2006, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with
DEPFA Bank related to the $135,500,000 Conference Center Auction Rate Certificates
Series 2006B. The objective was to effectively change the Company’s variable interest rate
to a synthetic fixed rate of 3.636%. Under the terms of the swap, the Company pays the
counterparty the fixed rate of 3.536% and receives a floating rate equal to 64% of the one-
month LIBOR rate. The swap has a notional amount of $133,000,000 representing a hedge
ratio of 98.7% and declines according to the schedule set forth in the contract until the final
principal payment on the certificates in 2034.

Objective and Terms

Notional Effective Maturity Counterparty
Type Objective Amount Date Date Terms Credit Rating
Pay Fixed Interest Hedge of Changes $ 133,000,000 4/1/2011 2/1/2034 Pay 3.536% A1/AA-
Rate Swap in Cash Flows on Receives 64%
the 2008A COPs LIBOR Index
(24)
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT LIABILITY (CONTINUED)

Objective and Terms (Continued)

In 2011, due to its declining credit ratings, DEPFA Bank was replaced by RBC as the
counterparty for the swap. Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 64, the replacement did not
require any change in accounting treatment.

On April 15, 2008, the Company issued the 2008 Refunding COPs, Series 2008A in the
amount of $134,720,000. These certificates were issued to refund the Company’s
Certificates of Participation (Conference Center Project), Series 2006B and finance the cost
of execution of the 2008A Certificates of Participation backed by a letter of credit from Bank
of America. The final maturity on the 2008A COPs was extended by one year to 2035 in
order to reduce the reserve requirement and consequently, reduce the size of the issue by
approximately $800,000. The refunded certificates are considered to be defeased, and the
liability has been removed from the Company’s statement of net position and recorded as a
deferred amount upon refunding. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the Company
entered into a new agreement to take advantage of a more advantageous interest rate
adjustment mode than the 2008 Series Bonds previously had. As a result, the former
derivative instrument terminated, and the new instrument has off-market terms. As a result,
an up-front payment was received. The up-front payment is reported as a borrowing. The
borrowing is amortized over the life of the swap and amortizes using the effective interest
method for the life of the swap with adjustments to interest expense during each fiscal year.
The original balance of the borrowing was $8,935,613. As of the year ended June 30, 2022,
the balance was $4,166,486.

The deferred amount is amortized over the life of the swap using the effective interest
method for the life of the swap with adjustments to interest expense during each fiscal year
as follows:

Beginning Accrued Ending
Year Ending June 30, Balance Interest Payment Balance
2023 $ 4,166,486 § 179,003 $ (646,380) § 3,699,109
2024 3,699,109 157,461 (635,404) 3,221,166
2025 3,221,166 136,068 (601,344) 2,755,890
2026 2,755,890 115,332 (563,760) 2,307,462
2027 2,307,462 95,454 (522,409) 1,880,507
2028 1,880,507 76,649 (477 ,171) 1,479,985
2029 1,479,985 59,154 (427,721) 1,111,418
2030 1,111,418 43,226 (373,774) 780,870
2031 780,870 29,157 (315,009) 495,018
2032 495,018 17,258 (251,140) 261,136
2033 261,136 7,877 (181,805) 87,208
2034 87,208 1,487 (88,695) -
Total 3 918,126 _$ (5.084.612)

The Company categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by U.S. GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure
the fair value of the asset or liability. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for similar assets; Level 3
inputs are significant unobservable inputs.
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT LIABILITY (CONTINUED)

Objective and Terms (Continued)
The Company has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2022:

Measurements by Fair Value Level Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Derivative Instrument Liability $ 10,763,362 $ - $ 10763362 $ -

The fair value balance and notional amount of the derivative instrument outstanding at
June 30, 2022, classified by type, and the changes in fair value of such derivative
instruments for the year then ended are as follows:

Changes in Fair Value Fair Value at June 30, 2022
Classification Amount Classification Amount Notional
Cash Flow Hedge:
Pay-Fixed Interest Rate Deferred
Swaps Outflow $ (14,305,093) Liability $ 10,763,362 $ 133,000,000

The fair values of the interest rate swaps were estimated using the zero-coupon method.
This method calculates the future net settlement payments required by the swap, assuming
that the current forward rates implied by the yield curve correctly anticipate future spot
interest rates. These payments are then discounted using the spot rates implied by the
current yield curve for hypothetical zero-coupon bonds due on the date of each future net
settlement on the swaps.

Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk on hedging derivative instruments to the extent the
value of the swap is positive from the Company’s perspective. The aggregate fair value of
hedging derivative instruments was negative as of June 30, 2022, and therefore the
Company had no credit risk exposure.

Interest Rate Risk

The purpose of the swap is to eliminate interest rate risk on the associated hedged bonds
and therefore the swap, in combination with related bonds does not create interest rate risk
for the Company.

Basis Risk

The Company is exposed to basis risk on its pay-fixed interest rate swap because the
variable-rate payments received by the Company on these hedging derivative instruments
are based on a rate or index other than interest rates the Company pays on its hedged
variable-rate debt, which is typically remarketed every seven days. As of June 30, 2022, the
weighted-average interest rate on the Company’s hedged variable-rate debt is 0.69900%,
while the variable rate payments received are 64% of LIBOR, or 0.6739%.



PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 7 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT LIABILITY (CONTINUED)

NOTE 8

Termination Risk

The Company or its counterparty may terminate a derivative instrument if the other party
fails to perform under the terms of the contract. The derivative contract uses the
International Swap Dealers Association Master Agreement which includes standard
termination events such as failure to pay and bankruptcy. In addition, the Company may
optionally terminate the agreement on any date. If at the time of a termination, the Company
may be required to make a termination payment to its counterparty. If the Company had to
terminate the Swap for any reason on June 30, 2022, the maximum exposure/loss wouid
have been $15,484,274.

Rollover Risk
The Company is exposed to rollover risk on hedging derivative instruments that are hedges

of debt that mature or may be terminated prior to the maturity of the hedged debt. When
these hedging derivative instruments terminate prior to the maturity of the related debt, the
Company will be re-exposed to the risks being hedged by the hedging derivative instrument.
NET POSITION

Net position at June 30, 2022, consisted of the following:

Net Investment in Capital Assets:

Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net $ 121,573,130
Less: Net Carrying Value of
Capital-Related Debt (116,455,092)
Less: Net Deferred Charges on Refunding (2,685,473)
Total Net Investment in Capital Assets 2 432,565
Restricted Net Position:
Public Art 867,377
Organ Repair and Maintenance 2,863
Total Restricted Net Position 870,240
Unrestricted Net Position (6,694,851)
Total Net Position $  (3,392.046)

Net position restrictions are as follows:

Public Art — The $1.2 million capital public art project was originally appropriated for the
development of onsite public art. The funds, less monies spent on artist selection, were
reallocated for permanent public art in the Civic Center area through the 2013 Public Art
Master Plan, which also established the Civic Center Public Art Advisory Group comprised
of arts and historic preservation professionals.
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NOTE 9

NOTE 10

PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

Organ Repair and Maintenance — This is the remaining balance of a $15,000 grant which
was received for the repair and maintenance of the Moller organ located in the Pasadena
Civic Auditorium.

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Centerplate

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the Company entered into an agreement with
Boston Culinary Group, which then changed to Distinctive Gourmet Services, but is now
called Centerplate (CP), that allows CP the exclusive right to operate the food services
concession for the Company. The agreement covered the period March 1, 2009, through
June 30, 2014. In exchange for this exclusive right, CP agreed to contribute up to
$1,000,000 for capital asset purchases at the new kitchen in the Conference Center
Expansion Project. An amendment to the agreement was made and entered into on
January 6, 2012 to extend the term of the agreement for five years, expiring on June 30,
2021 with an additional five-year extension that is eligible, contingent upon mutual
agreement between CP and the Company.

With the amended agreement, CP was additionally granted the exclusive right to operate a
Starbucks Café at the Pasadena Center in the space formerly leased by Lovebirds Café &
Bakery. CP’s ability to operate the Starbucks Café runs concurrently with the initial
agreement entered into on March 1, 2009 and covers the period through June 30, 2021. A
second amendment to the agreement was entered into on June 28, 2019 to extend the
agreement an additional five years expiring on June 30, 2024.

Prior to July 1, 2019, CP provided $975,000 for Kitchen space and $399,960 for Café space.
As of June 30, 2022, CP has contributed a total of $1,580,184. This has been recorded as
advances on contracts and is being amortized over the lease period including extensions.
The sum of $1,386,665 has been recognized as capital contributions to date. The remaining
$193,519 is recorded as a deferred inflow of resources.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description

Eligible employees of the Company participate in the Pasadena Center Operating Company
401(k) Profit Sharing Plan (the Plan), which is a defined contribution retirement plan
covering all employees except those whose employment is governed by a collective
bargaining agreement. To be eligible to participate in the Plan, an employee must be age 21
and have completed 90 consecutive days of employment. To be eligible for the employer's
match, an employee must be age 21 and have completed one full year of employment and
must have 1,000 hours of service in a twelve-month period.
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PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED)

Funding Policy

An employee may either defer an amount of their salary on a pre-tax basis, or contribute
after tax dollars to a Roth 401k account up to the maximums allowed by federal law. The
Company will make a contribution equal to 5% of eligible employees’ pay regardless of
whether an employee contributes to the Plan. Employee contributions are vested
immediately. Employer match contributions prior to July 1, 2004, are subject to vesting on a
graduating basis, beginning at two years and becoming fully vested after five years of
service. Employer match contributions after July 1, 2004, are vested immediately. The
Company matched $245,280 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the current year, the Company incurred charges for the use of the City’s building
maintenance, electricians, plumbers, locksmiths, printing, and mailing services and
insurance. Nonevent expenses totaled $1,370,804 and event expenses totaled $91,014, for
a grand total of $1,461,817. The expenses are included within general and administrative
expenses. At June 30, 2022, there were no amounts payable to the City.

In addition to the revenues and receivables described in Note 3, the Company has $23,239
due from the City related to interest earned on cash and investments pooled with the City at
June 30, 2022.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is entitled to indemnity from the City; however, the Company purchases a
Special Liability Insurance Program (SLIP) for general liability and employment practice
coverage. The City manages the Company’s claims and tenders to the insurance carrier
third-party administrator. The Company carries statutory workers’ compensation insurance
with no retention. The company requires licensees to provide insurance or purchase Special
Events Liability Insurance from the Company. The City buys liability insurance on the
parking structures at the Convention Center. The Company buys separate liability insurance
on the ice rink. There are lawsuits pending that are being defended by an insurance
company without a reservation of rights. During the past three fiscal years, no settlements or
judgements exceeded insurance coverage.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Pasadena Center Operating Company
Pasadena, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Pasadena Center
Operating Company (the Company), a component unit of the City of Pasadena, California, as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Company’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March
22, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a
combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Company’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

ClAglobal.com/disclaimer
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Board of Directors
Pasadena Center Operating Company

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Company’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

J%MM% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Irvine, California
March 22, 2023
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OPERATING REVENUE

Revenue

Convention Center & Civic
Parking Garage
Ice Skating

Total Operating Revenue
Transient Occupancy Tax

Tourism BID Assessment
Interest Earnings

Other Funding Source
Total Revenue

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024

Actual Adopted Revised Recommended

$ 4,531,000 $ 6,300,000 $ 6,425,000 $ 6,700,000
1,232,000 1,200,000 1,600,000 1,800,000
2,797,000 2,660,000 2,900,000 3,000,000
8,560,000 10,160,000 10,925,000 11,500,000
9,751,000 10,800,000 10,800,000 11,832,000
3,189,000 3,600,000 3,600,000 4,000,000

24,000 25,000 25,000 25,000

2,605,000 2,500,000

$ 24,129,000 $ 24,585,000 $ 25,350,000 $ 29,857,000
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EXPENSES

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024 % change

Actual Adopted Revised Recommended

Expenses

Convention Center & Civic $ 4,881,000 $ 7,211,000 $ 7,300,000 8,140,000 11.5%
Parking Garage 142,000 338,000 400,000 400,000 0.0%
Ice Skating Center 1,312,000 1,654,000 1,800,000 1,990,000 10.6%
Loans 322,000 322,000 466,000 275,000 -41.0%
Center Expenses $6,657,000 $ 9,525,000 $9,966,000 $10,805,000 8.4%
Convention Vistors Bureau 2,235,000 2,900,000 3,000,000 3,690,000 23.0%
Total Operating Expenses 8,892,000 12,425,000 12,966,000 14,495,000 11.8%
Debt Service 10,899,000 11,027,000 11,027,000 11,832,000 7.3%

Capital Improvement Project 550,000 750,000 750,000 2,500,000
Total Expenses $ 20,341,000 $ 24,202,000 $ 24,743,000 28,827,000 9.7%

FTEs 50 98 98 98
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SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FY23
BUDGET

* Operating revenues are expected to grow by 5.3% over FY 2023 budget
* Expenses will grow to meet event demands and inflation

 City 10-Year Loan for $2.5 million for CIP

 TOT and TBID funding expected to grow by 10%

* TBID 1% increase to fund Rose Bowl| Stadium sales and marketing

* |ce Rink revenue and participation at record levels

 Anticipated transfer to reserves of approximately S1 million
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FY 2024 KEY ISSUES AND
STRATEGIES

Key Issues

TOT will meet debt service payment short of the $500,000 allowance
26 Conventions to be hosted in FY 2024. Business is trending back to 2019 levels

Total room night demand is projected to surpass 2019 levels, but group and
business travel demand still lags behind leisure demand

Hotel rates are projected to remain strong

CIP — Over S7 million in unfunded short term CIP needs
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FY 2024 KEY ISSUES AND
STRATEGIES

Strategies

Continue to solicit high end convention and public show business in 2024, 2025
and 2026

Sales team has resumed an active tradeshow and client facing event schedule
targeting corporate accounts and California and national associations

Increase marketing efforts to include distinct digital and print advertising
campaigns for leisure and professional business events, brand activations at Rose
Bowl events, new videos, and continue to support local hotels, restaurants,
museums, and districts

Continue to work with AGT to host 12 weeks at the Civic Auditorium

Ramp up a program of repair to ensure long-term success of the Convention
Center, Civic Auditorium and Ice Skating Center
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"g\ PA fA D E N A [-mmmee Year - to - Date Through March 2023 /
CENTER OPERATING COMPANY Actual vs. % Change FY 2023
Actual Budget Budget Prior Year CYvs. PY CY vs. PY | Revised Budget
Fav / (unfav) Fav / (unfav)
Operating Revenue
Convention Center $ 2,247,000 $ 1,615,000 $ 632,000 $ 918,000 $§ 1,329,000 144.8% $ 2,300,000
Other rentals & Commissions 1,539,000 1,325,000 214,000 471,000 1,068,000  226.8% 1,900,000
Subtotal Center revenue 3,786,000 2,940,000 846,000 1,389,000 2,397,000 172.6% 4,200,000
Civic Auditorium & Facility Fees 1,252,000 884,000 368,000 189,000 1,063,000 n/a 1,325,000
Food Service Commission 640,000 710,000 (70,000) 235,000 405,000 172.3% 900,000
Parking Garage 1,445,000 1,075,000 370,000 652,000 793,000 121.6% 1,600,000
Ice Skating Center 2,559,000 2,172,000 387,000 1,958,000 601,000 30.7% __ 2,900,000
Total Operating Revenues 9,682,000 7,781,000 1,901,000 4,423,000 5,259,000 118.9% 10,925,000
Investment Earnings 19,000 19,000 - 13,000 6,000 46.2% 25,000
Total Revenues: 9,701,000 7,800,000 1,901,000 4,436,000 5,265,000  118.7% 10,950,000
Center Operating Expenses
Convention Center 4,702,000 5,221,000 519,000 2,945,000 (1,757,000)  -59.7% 7,300,000
Parking Garage 204,000 296,000 92,000 72,600 (131,400) -181.0% 400,000
Ice Skating Center 1,240,000 1,311,000 71,000 795,000 (445,000  -56.0% 1,800,000
Total Center Operating Expense 6,146,000 6,828,000 682,000 3,812,600 (2,333,400) -61.2% 9,500,000
Operating Results: 3,555,000 972,000 2,583,000 623,400 2,931,600  470.3% 1,450,000
Debt Service - Loans 135,000 134,000 (1,000) 205,000 70,000 34.1% 466,000
Net Gain/(Loss) $ 3,420,000 $ 838,000 $ 2,582,000 $ 418,400 $ 3,001,600 717.4% $ 984,000
TOT / Bonds Debt Services
Transient Occupancy Tax 9,259,000 8,500,000 759,000 5,542,000 3,717,000 67.1% 10,800,000
Debt Services & Allowance 9,463,000 9,723,000 260,000 8,974,000 (489,000) -54% 11,027,000
Net Gain / (Loss) $ (204,000) $ (1,223,000) $ 1,019,000 $ (3,432,000) $ 3,228,000 -94.1% $ (227,000)
Convention Visitors Bureau
TBID Assessment 2,969,000 2,900,000 69,000 1,832,000 1,137,000  62.1% 3,600,000
Convention Visitors Bureau Expenses 2,090,000 2,050,000 (40,000) 1,163,000 (927,000 -79.7% 3,000,000
Net Gain / (Loss) $ 879,000 $ 850,000 $ 29,000 $ 669,000 $ 210,000 31.4% $ 600,000
Grant Funds
Shuttered Venue Operator Grant - - - 1,465,000 (1,465,000 n/a -
American Rescue Plan Act Grant - - - 219,000 (219,000) n/a -
Total Grants $ - $ - $ - $ 1,684,000 $ (1,684,000) n/a $ -
Total PCOC
Total Revenue $ 21,929,000 $ 19,200,000 $ 2,729,000 $ 13,494,000 $ 8,435,000 62.5% $ 25,350,000
Total Expenses 17,834,000 18,735,000 901,000 14,154,600 (3,679,400)  -26.0% 23,993,000
Toal Net Gain / (Loss) $ 4,095,000 $ 465,000 $ 3,630,000 $ (660,600) $ 4,755,600 -719.9% | $ 1,357,000
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CENTER OPERATING COMPANY
Capital Improvements Programs

Fiscal Year 2023

@ 3/31/23
Projects Location Budget Amount Actual Amount Over / (Under) Status
General Facility Maintenance Repair
including Civic, Ice Rink, Conference Ctr, Exhibition Hall
and Waterproofing / Painting Civic exterior General 750.000.00 350,000.00 (1) (400,000.00)
750,000.00 350,000.00 (400,000.00)

Notes: (1) $50,000 - Remove and replace Ice Rink dehumidifier wheel
$25,000 - Emergency Civic Sprinkler Repair
$275,000 - Emergency pipe repair

Major repairs and purchases in the pipeline:
Simpleview - CVB software

Ice Rink Compressor repair

Civic roof repairs

Purchase Forklift

Purchase Receptacles
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DIRECTORS REPORT

VISIT PASADENA UPDATE

HOTEL OCCUPANCY (%)
90.0 81.3
80.0 75.4 =10
70.0 64.7 65.3
60.0
00 47.7
40.0
30.0
20.0
10.0
00 January February March
W FY22 47.7 65.3 71.0
FY23 64.7 75.4 81.3
B FY22 mFY23
HOTEL ADR (AVERAGE DAILY RATE $)
215
210 208.06
205
200
194.61 195.26
195 192.41
190 189.24
185 182.03
180
175
170
105 January February
W FY22 182.03 194.61
FY23 208.06 192.41
W FY22 mFY23
Source: STR




DIRECTORS REPORT
SALES

CVB

March & April (through 4/14) Bookings:
4 bookings; 2718 total room nights

3 of the 4 bookings are repeat clients
YTD 60% to FY23 goal of 40,000 total room nights (24,239 rooms)

Highlights:

* Lightbox Expo 2023 — October 2023, 2600 total rooms

* Garan-Beadagio Pasadena Artazan Show — May 2023, 35 total rooms
*  GMTO Constructability Workshop — April 2023, 70 total rooms

March & April New Leads:

29 new leads; 12,291 total room nights

Highlights:

» (California Primary Care Assn — Feb 2024, 230 total rooms

* Head Start California— Nov 2024, 325 total rooms

¢ American Water Works Assn — March 2025, 1265 total rooms
* Intl Neuropsychological Society — Feb 2026, 3000 total rooms

CONVENTION CENTER

Definite Bookings (23):

Highlights:

* Neoscott Productions Robo Toyfest, June 2023

* HSE Holdings Fall Home Show, October 2023

* Islamic Center of Southern California, April 2023
* Girl Scouts of Greater Los Angeles, June 2023

* JDRF, August 2023

CIVIC AUDITORIUM

Definite Bookings (8):

Highlights:

* Western University of Health Sciences, May 2023

* Alliant International University, May 2023

* Breeders' Cup Limited Fan Fest (Civic Plaza), November 2023
* Los Angeles Ballet, November 2023

55 MCALIFORNI



DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

CONTRACTED ROOM NIGHTS & ACTIVE LEADS 2015-2027

60000
50000
40000
30000
20000

10000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
M Active Leads 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,379 25,832 16,158 19,088 7,814
B Contracted 48,988 34,420 54,599 [ 40,196 10,298 5,733 40,909 24,117 6,669 1,887 0 0
Cancelled/Postponed 26,181 13,694 2034

Cancelled/Postponed M Contracted M Active Leads

NOTES:

* Progress continues to be made regarding calendar year 2023; and additional 2600 definite rooms
have been placed on the books since the last Board Meeting.

* We are seeing an uptick in active leads further out; interest in 2026 and 2027 continues to grow.
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DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

CONNECT SPRING MARKETPLACE

Karalee Adams represented Visit Pasadena at the
Connect Spring Marketplace tradeshow April 11-13,
2023, at the Venetian Resort Las Vegas. Meeting
planners representing the following verticals were in
attendance: Association, Business Travel, Corporate,
Diversity, Incentive and Sports. In addition to the
networking opportunities with planners from all
market segments, Karalee conducted

successful appointments with over 20 corporate
meeting planners over the course of the three-day
event.

WASHINGTON, DC CLIENT EVENT

On Tuesday April 11th, Visit Pasadena cohosted a
client luncheon at the Top of the Hay at the Hay
Adams Hotel in Washington DC. Our co-hosts
included: Providence, Rl; Kissimmee, FL,; Des
Moines, IA; St. Paul, MN and Omaha, NE. All the
destinations share a similar client profile yet are
not considered competitors based on our
geographic differences. Over 30 clients were in
attendance including representatives from:
American Banker Assn, Ntl Committee for Quality
Assurance, American Public Human Services Assn,
Federation of American Societies for Experimental
Biology, Optical Society of America.

VISIT CALIFORNIA ROADSHOW

Debbie Vail is representing Pasadena as part of the
Visit California, Taste of California Road Show in both
Denver (April 26th) and Seattle (April 27th.) In
addition to having the opportunity to meet with
California business event destinations, clients will
have the opportunity to earn continuing education
credits via a partnership between Visit California and
MPI Academy.




DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

CANADA MEDIA MISSION

Visit Pasadena participated in the Visit California
Media Mission April 24-26 in Toronto, Canada. The
media session includes more than 20 media from

targeted outlets such as The Toronto Star, Escapism

Magazine, Travel Life Magazine and The Globe and
Mail.

PASADENA NATIONAL TRAVEL
AND TOURISM WEEK
CELEBRATION

Visit Pasadena invites you to join us for our
next Tourism Partner Meeting where we will
celebrate National Travel & Tourism Week
and will have a presentation by Stephanie
Brown, Executive Vice President of
SMARInsights on the findings of the
Pasadena Visitor Profile Study.

YOU’RE
INVITED

PASADENA NATIONAL TRAVEL &
TOURISM WEEK CELEBRATION

We are thrilled to extend an invitation to you for the upcoming Pasadena
National Travel & Tourism Week Celebration. This is an opportunity to celebrate
the importance of travel and tourism in our community. The event will include
light appetizers and a special keynote speech from Stephanie Brown, Executive
Vice President, SMARInsights, presenting the findings of the Pasadena Visitor
Profile Study.

WHEN
Wednesday, May 10th
4:00 pm

WHERE
Pasadena Civic Auditorium
Gold Room
300 E. Green St.

RSVP
By May 2 to Jennifer Mayer at
JMayer@visitpasadena.com or (626) 584-4263

VISIT
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DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

SOCIAL MEDIA

Visit Pasadena is continuing to evolve its social
media tactics, utilizing more reels (video) to
highlight events, showcase diversity, and
campaigns around the city as well as new
happenings at local institutions and districts:

REELS
* PiDay - Like Pi Highlight
* 28.7k views
* 945 likes
* 15 comments
* 528 shares
* Descanso Gardens — Spring Teaser
* 8.2k views
* 513 likes
* 80 shares
* Waffle Day — My Place Café Highlight
* 7k views
* 214 likes
* 8 comments
* 45 shares

POSTS

Instagram has the top engaged content across
platforms, with the most engagement coming from
a social post photo collage, rather than a reel.

DIGITAL STATS MARCH

e B 140,258 1,913,671
Pageviews

eI 70,908 1,030,937
Users

| CELEBRATE PI DAY AT|
w LIKE PIEIN OLD g
" PASADENA e |«

@ (©) visitpasadena
N2 Fi3/10/2023 807 pm PST

More rain this weekend means more
spectacular views like this are soon to come!

Show us your snowcapped photos and tag u...

Total Engagements 2,800
Likes 2,640
Comments 22

Saves 138

» 6982

Social Media Followers 73,422

Social Media

0,
Impressions/Engagement Rate ZERpeet | Bats
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MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

MEDIA COVERAGE

= PASADENA

MEET WITH ROSE-COLORED ¢
GLASSES [o—

Lass

(e ]
SMART MEETINGS MUST DO

I headed straight for Pasadena Convention ‘The pride and joy of Pasadena is the Rase Bowl The first foatball
Centeras soon as I hopped offthe airplaneat game played there was in 1922 between University of California,
Although the alifornia

was tangible as petsinthe stadium inchiding the
25,000-square-foot pre-function space. The center  Loge Lounge with private seats on the 50-yard line for 250 seated.
has floor to ceiling windows with 2 10-section op-  Foran authentic experience, host 2 small group of 50 in the 1922
tion for its 50,000-square-foot exhibithall. Groom  locker room, now livingits best lifeas a historical museum.

Expo West attendees were relieved to soak up the

California sun and take a load off on the window EAT THIS

their P asthey kY ofold
werewaiting to register for the 3-day event. Pasadena has modern eateries tounite the turnof the century.
Builtin the 19305, the Pasadena Civic Audito- ‘with modem day Southern California. Melting Pot Faod Tours

riumin the center laza seats hosted awide
3,000 inits omate, hand-painted theater. Hosting  variety of glohal cuisine offered in 2 walkable district. Ateach
national events such as America’s Got Talentand place, our small group was given one dish to representthe estab-
the NAACP Image Awards, the auditorium is no and style -
stranger i events. Fun foodie, dream ofan

fact-the first time Michael Jackson’s moonwalk experience. Grab Vene zielan empanadas at Amara Chocolate and.

‘was documented was his performance at Pasadena  Coffee or yakmo-mo dumplings at Tibet Nepal House or lemon
Givic Auditorium. lavendertea and crumpets with cottad creamat Chado Tearogm:

Pasadena ity Hall

Smart Meetings
Circulation: 44,000
Pasadena Meetings Destination Profile

[ pwarts |
Rediscover Old Town Pasadena

Study film and TV on new walking tour

By Lesh Schwartz
Pasadena Weekly Staff Writer

Jared Cowan leads a walking tour through Old Town, exploring
film and TV fiming locations.

Pasadena Walking Film Toue
e film and TV locations in and
dena and the Pas- o

Pasadena Weekly
Circulation: 22,811
New Pasadena Walking Film Tour

dog grooming i event  has bee sports Residents
Groom Expo next jum, allowing only 14 eventsa year to take place
‘morning, the energy of passionate pup owners inside the actual bowl. Publicand private tours are available. Buy-

Pasadena's Now "Boba Trall’ Highlights Splendid Sip Shops
{There's a Handy Map, Too)

"l b

° b - Y C—— e S aw b et )
o e g S S S w8 B b - . o S

° - — S a— S S -l —

NBC Los Angeles
Readership: 1,391,825
New Pasadena Boba Trail

Where Traveler Los Angeles April Issue
Circulation: 55,000
Pasadena Travel Guide

60 MCALIFORNI



DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

MEDIA COVERAGE
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VENUES & DISTIATIONS | UNITE STATS | 105 AVGELE / SOUTHRN CALTORNIA

15 New Venues in Los Angeles for Spring 2023 Meetings and
Events

ese trending restaurants, resorts, meeting and event spaces, and more recenlly

Located along the Rose Parade rout, the 1926-built hotel once known as the Constance Hote reapened in November 2022 as the
Pasadena Hotel & Poal. The newy renovated, 161-roam property has 13771 square feetof mesfing space spread across 11 indoor and
outdoorspaces, inclding a lush, Mediterranean-style courtyard and a rooftop poo deck.There'salso the Presidentia Suite with its 1,000
square-foot terrace,plus fun detais ke an omately o inthe lobb. The propety s setin
Pasadena's popular Playhouse Villge neighborhood, home to the 686-seat Pasadena Playhouse, the newly reapened lce House Comedy
Club, and o odern bistra Bar Chelou

BizBash
Circulation: 125,000
Pasadena Hotel & Pool Highlight

shondaland

| Checked in to a Hotel for Better Sleep

A writer searches for @ good night's rest in honor of Sleep Awareness Week.

Hotals lika The Langham ara expanding thelr offarings to help guests siaap.

COURTESY THE LANGHAM HUNTINGTON

Shondaland
Readership: 484,974
The Langham Huntington for Sleep

PASADENA NOW

Visit Pasadena’s “No Rose-Colored
Glasses Needed” Campaign Touts
Pasadena as Destination for
Business Conferences

BY KEITH CALAYAG.
Publshed o0 Tesday, March 31,3025 | 5404

fv =6

Pasadena’s new digital marketing campaign, “No Rose-Colored Glasses Needed” positions Pasadena,

home to state-of-the-art meeting facilities, as 2 top desti for d business conf

Using data from leading travel industry researchers, the campaign, which the Pasadena Convention &
Visitors Bureau (Visit Pasadena) launched in January, targets companies through social media, display
ads, and email marketing messaging.

Pasadena Now
Readership: 168,660
Visit Pasadena's New Campaign

SPECTRUM
NEWS

EazyNazy Blog
Readership: 65,000

Things to do with Kids in Pasadena

Spectrum 1 News
Readership: 860,015
Ice House Comedy Reopening
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CONVENTION CENTER

EVENT NUMBERS

Number of
Events

January 30 36,880
February 33 32,366
March 19 30,330 (forecast)

HIGHLIGHTED EVENTS

* America’s Got Talent

* The Franchise Expo

* AYSO 2023 Expo - SoCal

* East West Bank — 50th Anniversary
* Inspiration LA 2023

* Naturalization Ceremony 2023

* Western University Graduations

* CrossFit Semifinals

* Premier Bridal Show

CLIENT SATISFACTION

| just want to thank you so very much for all of your support
for a very successful event. | cannot thank you both
enough. You were so responsive, and helpful and made my
life so easy.

Your whole team was amazing and | just want you to know
it was very much appreciated. Thank you again, and hope
to be working with you again.

Jane Prado Section 1 Director, American Youth Soccer
Organization — SoCal
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Inspiration LA

FACILITY UPDATES

Rook leaks were identified with the several
heavy rainstorms that were had the last
couple of months. Emergency roof leak
repairs at the Civic Auditorium and the
Conference Center building are scheduled to
take place.

The existing forklift is at the end of its useful
life and a new one will be purchased as it is
financially advantageous to purchase a
replacement forklift, rather than continuing
repairs.
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ICE SKATING CENTER

ICE SKATING CENTER HIGHLIGHTS

* The skating school group classes have continued
to set all-time records. The recent Winter and
current Early Spring semesters are the highest-
ever group class semesters in PISC history with
1,104 and 1,106 skaters respectively. We have
never had back-to-back semesters with over 1,100
skaters before.

* Qur 37th Annual ISI Pasadena Open competition
will be held April 28-30 with 346 skaters
competing in 575 event entries representing 12
SoCal rinks including skaters from Goleta,
Bakersfield, and two rinks in San Diego. There will
be over 50 coaches along with many families and
friends attending our 3-day event.

* For the 5th time, our three Pasadena sessions of
the 2023 Little Kings program were the first to
“sell-out” from 12 different rinks. This year’s
program introduced 126 first-time beginner
hockey skaters ages 5-10 years into our rink
programs. This is up from the 85 participants we
last year.

* Our Pats/PML youth hockey association had great
results in the season playoffs this year. The Pats
16U AA team won the California Amateur Hockey
Association (CAHA) state championship. The PML
12U PeeWee team won both the Southern
California Amateur Hockey Association (SCAHA)
and the CAHA champion titles.

1,106

Early Spring
Skaters
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